APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, February 2, 2012

Present: T. McGrath, M. Parsons, J. Parker, E. Norvell (proxy for C. Sullivan), M. Fritch,

C. Robertson, J. Ellis, S. Flor, A. Hoffman, L. Horsman, S. Narayanan (proxy for C. DuPraw), A. Oberbauer, D. Rogers, T. Walker, F. Zand, R. Boyd, C. Monaco,

A. Svedberg

Absent: C. DuPraw (excused), C. Sullivan (excused), K. O'Reagan

Guests: M. Fickess, C. Strona

Welcome/Announcements

M. Parsons welcomed everyone back to the new semester. Self introductions were made and T. Walker was introduced as a new member.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to approve the agenda for February 2, 2012.
- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to approve the minutes of December 1, 2011.

Information

- * M. Parsons announced the proposals on the January 26, 2012 virtual vote were approved.
- * M. Parsons proposed the CRC schedule of meetings be adjusted to facilitate approval of curriculum changes to meet Mesa Catalog deadlines.
- * MSC M. Fritch/C. Robertson to add an additional February 16, 2012 meeting to the CRC schedule of meetings.
- * The January 18, 2012 Curriculum Workshop was not as well attended as past workshops but everyone that comes to a workshop is thankful for it and feels the workshops are very beneficial.
- * M. Parsons explained the need to have CRC members participate in curriculum workshops to assists with Tech Review. Three Friday Tech Review workshops have been scheduled for the spring semester and members were requested to sign up for participation in them. The dates are February 24, March 16, and April 13, 2012. All of the workshops are open ended from 11 am to 3 pm in LRC 229.
- * M. Parsons informed the committee of a request to make an adjustment to the previously approved **MATH 092** to change the MATH 038 advisory to a MATH 038 prerequisite.
- * MSC L. Horsman/A. Svedberg to approve **MATH 092** with a prerequisite of MATH 038.

Committee Level Curriculum

* By virtual vote the 1/26/12 Consent Agenda revisions ARTF 190A, ARTF 210A, ARTF 107; ASTR 109; BIOL 120, BIOL 130; CHEM 255; ENGE 101; FASH 108, FASH 140; MUSI 190, MUSI 201, MUSI 205A, MUSI 205B; PHIL 109; & VIET 101 and deactivations CACM 291A, CACM 291B, CACM 291C, FILI 100, MEDA 100, MUSI 214A, MUSI 214B, MUSI 214C, MUSI 214D, PSYC 128 & PSYC 262 were approved to be submitted to CIC.

- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to submit ARCH 102 a new Mesa course to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to submit **DENA 050, DENA 053, DENA 053L, DENA 054, DENA 054L, DENA 056, DENA 058, DENA 058L, DENA 086A, DENA 116 & DENA 116L** integrations and revisions to CIC with the comment DENA 058 & DENA 058L may be renumbered. Note: DENA 058 & DENA 058L renumbered to **DENA 128 & DENA 128L**.
- * MSC L. Horsman/T. Walker to submit ENGL 043 & ENGL 105 aligned revisions to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/A. Svedberg to submit FASH 105, FASH 120, FASH 130, FASH 170, FASH 199A & FASH Mesa only revisions to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/L. Horsman to submit **HUMA 210** aligned revision to CIC.
- * MSC E. Norvell/M. Fritch to submit MUSI 210A Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * The following courses remain on hold: MUSI 125, MUSI 150A, MUSI 158A, MUSI 158B, MUSI 258A, MUSI 258B, MUSI 268A, MUSI 268B, MUSI 269A, MUSI 269B, RADT 051, RADT 053, RADT 055, RADT 059, RADT 061, RADT 063, RADT 063L, RADT 065, RADT 068, RADT 069, RADT 071, RADT 073, RADT 075, RADT 079, RADT 081, RADT 083, RADT 085, RADT 085L, RADT 086, RADT 088, RADT 089, RADT 090.
- * The following programs remain on hold: Chicano Studies AA Degree, Music Studies AS Degree, Radiological Technology AS Degree and Certificate of Achievement and Physical Therapist Assistant AS Degree.

City

- * The DJRN 100, DMPR 156, FUTR 277C, INWT 081 MUSC 070 & 080, RTVF 128, 145, 146, 148, 160, 246D, 249B, & 249C proposals were reviewed without comment.
- * The Visual & Performing Arts 3-D Art Emphasis AS Degree & Communications Video Production Certificate of Achievement programs were reviewed without comment.

Miramar

- * MSC A. Oberbauer/M. Fritch to support the **PSYC 258** aligned revision.
- * The CHEM 111 & CHEM 111L activations were reviewed without comment.
- * The FIPT 364; ADJU 332A FIPT 364; ADJU 332A proposals were reviewed without comment.
- * The Legal Assistant Paralegal AS Degree & Certificate of Achievement; Aviation Operations Professional Pilot and Operations Management AS Degrees & Certificate of Achievements programs were reviewed without comment.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * The next CIC meeting will be February 9, 2012.
- * MSC R. Boyd/C. Monaco to adjourn at 4:10pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: February 16, 2012 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435